MICHAEL R. BUONAGURO

Barrister and Solicitor

24 HUMBER TRAIL

TORONTO, ONTARIO, M6S 4C1
P: (416) 767-1666

F: (416) 767-1666

EMAIL: mtb@mtb-law.com

June 5, 2020

Ms. Christine Long
Registrar and Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

26t Floor

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, ON
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long,

DELIVERED BY EMAIL

RE: Board File No. EB-2020-0066: Enbridge Gas Inc. Application for Voluntary

Renewable Natural Gas Program

Further to Procedural Order #3 the Canadian Biogas Association (the “CBA”) intends to
participate in the scheduled technical conference and can advise that, currently, it intends
to explore issues raised in the following interrogatory responses:
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If any further information is required, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours very truly,

I

Michael R. Buonaguro



